

Contact

302-803-4813 (Work)
gregory.p.barclay@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/barclaymd
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Medical Necessity
Utilization Management
Utilization Review

Honors-Awards

Navy Commendation Medal
The Herman Staples Award
Certificate of Appreciation
Highmark Higher Mark Award

Gregory Barclay, M.D., DLFAPA, FASAP

President, American Board of Adolescent Psychiatry & Interim
Administrator, American Society for Adolescent Psychiatry
Wilmington, Delaware, United States

Summary

An experienced physician executive with 38 years of clinical experience as a psychiatrist in multiple settings, I am an organized, visionary, process-oriented person comfortable with internal business operations while simultaneously comfortable with external referral relations, marketing, and network development issues. I am also a fully trained and experienced expert medical record review and independent medical evaluation consultant and have acquired experience most recently as a full time Managed Care Organization Behavioral Health Medical Director.

Specialties: Adolescent and Child Psychiatry, Substance Abuse, Psychiatric Administration, Medical Necessity Reviews, Disability Evaluations & File Reviews, Independent Medical Evaluations

Experience

The American Society for Adolescent Psychiatry
Interim Society Administrator
July 2022 - Present (2 years 2 months)
Wilmington, DE

American Board of Adolescent Psychiatry
President
May 2017 - Present (7 years 4 months)
Wilmington, Delaware, United States

Highmark Inc.
Behavioral Health Medical Director, Delaware Medicaid
July 2015 - January 2024 (8 years 7 months)
Wilmington, Delaware

Barclay & Associates, P.C.
President and Medical Director
January 2002 - July 2015 (13 years 7 months)
1525 Airport Road, Ames, Iowa

Des Moines University College of Osteopathic Medicine
Adjunct Clinical Professor of Psychiatry
March 2010 - June 2015 (5 years 4 months)
Des Moines, Iowa

McFarland Clinic
Director of Mental Health Services
June 1996 - January 2002 (5 years 8 months)
Ames, Iowa

Gregory P. Barclay, M.D.
Solo Private Practice of Child, Adolescent and Adult Psychiatry
October 1992 - June 1996 (3 years 9 months)
Jasper, Indiana, United States

Memorial Hospital and Health Care Center
Medical Director - VPMA
July 1993 - July 1995 (2 years 1 month)
Jasper, Indiana

Southern Hills Counseling Center
Medical Director
September 1990 - October 1992 (2 years 2 months)
Jasper, Indiana

Naval Regional Medical Center, Millington, TN
Chief of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services
September 1988 - August 1990 (2 years)
Millington, Tennessee

Education

University of Kentucky
M.D., College of Medicine · (1979 - 1983)

Psychiatry Residency - Naval Medical Center, San Diego, CA
· (1983 - 1988)

University of Kentucky
B.S, Psychology · (1975 - 1979)